
AGENDA 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, May 15, 2015 
 

EAST TOWER CONFERENCE ROOM 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 410 
Topeka, KS 66603 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of April 20, 2015 
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, 
an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for 
further discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI Approval Letters May 2015 

2. Internal Control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino & Resort internal control amendment approvals 

b. Kansas Star Casino internal control amendment approvals 

c. Hollywood Casino internal control amendment approvals 

3. Disciplinary Review Board Settlements 

a. Staff Memo 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. April 2015 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

b. April 2015 Gaming Revenue Report 

1



3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

b. April 2015 Gaming Revenue Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS – OLD BUSINESS 
1. Follow-Up – Problem Gambling in the Asian Community 
      Commission Action:                     Commission review and discussion 
      Staff Presentation:                       Michelle Neis, Enforcement Attorney 
      Staff Recommendation:              No Action Required 

a.     Staff Memo 
 
2. Follow-Up – Kansas Greyhound Association Contract 
      Commission Action:                     Commission review and discussion 
      Staff Presentation:                       Brandi White, Director of Admin, Finance and Audit 
      Staff Recommendation:              Commission Approval 

a.     Staff Memo 
 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS 

  NONE 

H.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I.   STAFF REPORTS 
1. Michelle Neis, Enforcement Attorney 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report 
2. Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director 

a. KRGC Financial Report 

J.   EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings 
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The 
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorneys, to discuss 
personnel matters, to protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to 
protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 
1. Attorney/Client privilege 
2. Background reports 

K.  OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

L.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

2



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – APRIL 20, 2015 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Acting Chairman Dennis McKinney called the April 20, 2015, 
meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. The meeting was held at the 
Eisenhower State Office Building at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium 
A, in Topeka, Kansas.  Commissioners R. Eileen King and David H. 
Moses were also present. Others present included Interim Executive 
Director/Director of Security Don Brownlee, General Counsel Judith 
Taylor, Director of Administration, Finance and Audit Brandi White, 
Director of IT and Electronic Security Dennis Bachman, recording 
secretary Chris Vega and other staff.  

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AMENDED AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to approve the agenda.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
MARCH 13, 2015, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to approve the minutes of the 
March 13, 2015 meeting.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to approve the consent agenda.   
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL CASINO AND 
RESORT: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, General Manager, reported: 
• March 2015 revenue numbers compared to March 2014: 

o Total gaming revenue up 0.36% 
o Total slot revenue down 2.21%  
o Table games revenue up 15.09% 

• Boot Hill Casino and Resort (BHCR) kicked off their new 
campaign of television ads, radio and print featuring Buck 
Taylor (from the television show Gunsmoke) as their 
spokesman to generate more tourism to Dodge City.  The ads 
started airing in Oklahoma, Texas and Colorado.  The new 
tagline for Dodge City is “Where legends are made”.  Ms. 
Stroburg brought different versions of the commercial and 
played them for the commission. 

   
   

3



 

LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 
STAR: 
(E.2.) 

 Dan Ihm, General Manager, reported: 
• March 2015 admissions were down 5.7% from March 2014.   
• March 2015 revenue numbers compared to March 2014: 

o Total gaming revenue up 2.3%  
o Slot coin-in (handle) down 0.3% 
o Slot hold up .26 points 
o Table game drop up 9.2% 
o Table game hold down 1.5 points 
o Poker room revenue flat 

• Upcoming events at the Kansas Star Casino Arena: 
o April 10-12 – USTRC 
o May – “Let It Ride” Youth Quarter Horse Assoc. 
o June – Credence Clearwater Revisited 
o June – Bellator MMA 

• Upcoming events at the Kansas Star Casino Events Center: 
o April 25 – Man in Black 
o May 9 – Asian Variety show 
o May – Comedian Louie Anderson 
o May – The Temptations 

• The Styx concert held on March 21st hosted 3300 patrons. 
• The Championship Bull Riding held on March 28th hosted 

3200 patrons. 
   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 
KANSAS SPEEDWAY: 
(E.3.) 

 Bob Sheldon, General Manager, reported: 
• March 2015 revenue numbers compared to March 2014: 

o Total gaming revenue was $12.7 million, an increase 
of $900,000.00 or 7.5% 

o Table games revenue was $1.9 million, an increase of 
$261,000 or 16.1%.   

o Slot revenue was $10.8 million, an increase of 
$632,000.00 or 6.2% 

• Hollywood Casino had a Friday evening drawing for a total of 
$5,000 in prizes.  Additionally a lucky patron hit the 
Superstar Reels promotion prize of $23,600 on the last day of 
March. 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
OLD BUSINESS; 
(F.) 

 There were no old business items. 

   

4



 

COMMISSION ITEMS – 
NEW BUSINESS;  
(G.1.) 

 Interim Executive Director Don Brownlee reported on staff out-of-
state travel, licensing and illegal gambling. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS; 
(H.) 

 There were no public comments. 

   
STAFF REPORTS; 
(I.) 

 Interim Executive Director Brownlee, reported: 
• The number of participants enrolled in the Voluntary 

Exclusion Program for the month of March was down 
compared to prior months. 

• KRGC’s financial report compares favorably to prior year and 
prior months. 

• The Lottery Gaming Facility Review Board (LGFRB) 
applicants presented their proposals on April 15th, with the 
Lottery set to act on said proposals on April 24th. 

• The next few KRGC meetings scheduled are as follows: 
o May 15, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 
o June 12, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 
o The special KRGC meeting to receive the selected 

southeast gaming zone applicant’s background report 
and vote on the LGFRB’s selection was moved from 
July 1, 2015 to July 2, 2015 at 1:00 p.m. 

o The July 16, 2015 meeting moved to July 23, 2015 at 
10:00 a.m.  

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(J.) 

 Acting chairman McKinney moved for the commission to go into 
executive session for the purpose of (1) attorney/client privilege and 
(2) reviewing the list of confidential backgrounds for licensing.  
Those included in the executive sessions were the commissioners, 
interim executive director/director of security and general counsel.  
The total time for the executive sessions was anticipated to be thirty-
five minutes preceded by a short break.  No action is to be taken in 
executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as 
previously described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained 
as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 
is to be continued in open session.  Acting Chairman McKinney 
(King) made a motion to adjourn to executive session.  The motion 
passed unanimously and the meeting was adjourned to executive 
session at 1:48 p.m. 

5



 

   
RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 2:34 p.m. with 

all members present. 
   
MOTION TO  DENY AND 
APPROVE LICENSE 
APPLICATIONS 
(K.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to deny two license applications 
and approve the remaining 201 license applications from the April 
20, 2015 list of background reports referred to the commission for 
action.  The motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
 

 Acting chairman McKinney moved for the commission to go into 
executive session for the purpose of (1) attorney/client privilege.  
Those included in the executive sessions were the commissioners, 
interim executive director, general counsel and enforcement attorney.  
The total time for the executive sessions was anticipated to be ten 
minutes.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and the 
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent 
record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 
open session.  Acting Chairman McKinney (King) made a motion to 
adjourn to executive session.  The motion passed unanimously and 
the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 2:37 p.m. 

   
RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 2:54 p.m. with 

all members present. 
   
MISCELLANEOUS  Commissioner Moses will be the presiding officer over the hearing 

regarding Eugene Barr. 
   
ADJOURN: 
(L.) 

 Acting Chairman McKinney declared the meeting adjourned at 2:55 
p.m. 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6



 

   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
(Signature on file)   
R. Eileen King   
Secretary   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
(Signature on file)   
Dennis McKinney   
Acting Chairman   
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



Recommended for Approval 
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-15-05 HARDWARE 434909_1 N/A HARDWARE
2 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-15-05 HARDWARE 494387_01 N/A HARDWARE
3 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-15-05 HARDWARE 494900 A N/A HARDWARE
4 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-15-06 1.02-62772 GEN7WS Wild Panda PERSONALITY PGM
5 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-12 1.02-62849 GEN7/GEN8 Lily of the Nile PERSONALITY PGM
6 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-17 1.02-62978 GEN7/GEN8 Pure Gold PERSONALITY PGM
7 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-19 1.01-63100 GEN7/GEN8 Pure Magic PERSONALITY PGM
8 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-25 SET CHIP 7.02.19 N/A OTHER
9 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-15-01 FloorLogix TD94028/12.7.1500.1 N/A SYSTEM
10 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-15-01 FloorLogix TD94028/12.7.1501.4 N/A SYSTEM

11
ARISTOCRAT SY-10-ARI-15-01

Quickets.usp_QT_VoucherException_
rpt.sql TD99111/12.7.1004.1 N/A SYSTEM

12
ARISTOCRAT SY-129-ARI-15-01 FloorLogix

TD82294, 
82293/12.7.1011.8 N/A SYSTEM

13 ARISTOCRAT SY-214-ARI-15-01 FloorLogix 12.7.1501.4 N/A SYSTEM
14 ARISTOCRAT SY-214-ARI-15-01 Marketing Manager 12.7.1501.2 N/A SYSTEM
15 ARISTOCRAT SY-214-ARI-15-01 nConnect Service 1.5.2001.15 N/A SYSTEM
16 ARISTOCRAT SY-214-ARI-15-01 Patron Balance Service 12.7.1501.6 N/A SYSTEM
17 ARISTOCRAT SY-214-ARI-15-01 PitBOSS 12.7.1501.9 N/A SYSTEM
18 ARISTOCRAT SY-214-ARI-15-01 Super-PlayMate 12.7.1501.10 N/A SYSTEM
19 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-01 Patron Service 12.7.1013.25 N/A SYSTEM

20
ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-02 Patron Service TD85858/12.7.1012.21 N/A SYSTEM

21
ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-02 PitBOSS TD85900/12.7.1012.24 N/A SYSTEM

22
ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-02 Super-PlayMate TD85900/12.7.1012.21 N/A SYSTEM

23 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-04 onelink-slots-controlled-java.jar 5.4.2.1613 N/A SYSTEM
24 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-04 palamqplugin.jar 5.4.59 N/A SYSTEM
25 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-04 paltronics-random.jar N/A N/A SYSTEM

26
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCLite1.17.0.9_1.10.0_to_1.21.0.23_1
.14.0.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

27
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCLite1.18.1.12_1.11.2_to_1.21.0.23_
1.14.0.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

28
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCLite1.19.0.96_1.12.0_to_1.21.0.23_
1.14.0.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

29
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCLite1.20.1.4_1.13.1_to_1.21.0.23_1
.14.0.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

30
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCLite1.21.0.23_1.14.0_to_1.17.0.9_1
.10.0.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

31
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCLite1.21.0.23_1.14.0_to_1.18.1.12_
1.11.2.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

32
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCLite1.21.0.23_1.14.0_to_1.19.0.96_
1.12.0.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

33
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCLite1.21.0.23_1.14.0_to_1.20.1.4_1
.13.1.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

34 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32 nCLite1.21.0.23_OS1.14.0.img 1.14.0 N/A SYSTEM

35
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCompass1.17.0.9_1.21.0_to_1.21.0.
23_1.25.0.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

36
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCompass1.18.1.12_1.22.2_to_1.21.0
.23_1.25.0.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

37
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCompass1.19.0.96_1.23.0_to_1.21.0
.23_1.25.0.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

38
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCompass1.20.1.4_1.24.1_to_1.21.0.
23_1.25.0.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

39
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCompass1.21.0.23_1.25.0_to_1.17.0
.9_1.21.0.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

40
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCompass1.21.0.23_1.25.0_to_1.18.1
.12_1.22.2.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

41
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCompass1.21.0.23_1.25.0_to_1.19.0
.96_1.23.0.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

42
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32

nCompass1.21.0.23_1.25.0_to_1.20.1
.4_1.24.1.S3DA 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

43
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32 nCompass1.21.0.23_OS1.25.0.img 1.25.0 N/A SYSTEM

44 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32 Oasis Administrator 12.7.1500.1 N/A SYSTEM
45 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32 Sentinel.exe 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM
46 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32 Sentinel.exe 1.21.0.23 N/A SYSTEM

47
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-03 FloorLogix

TD96648,TD96650/12.7
.1011.8 N/A SYSTEM

48
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCLite1.17.0.9_1.10.0_to_1.23.0.21_1
.16.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

8



Recommended for Approval 

49
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCLite1.18.1.12_1.11.2_to_1.23.0.21_
1.16.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

50
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCLite1.19.0.96_1.12.0_to_1.23.0.21_
1.16.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

51
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCLite1.20.1.4_1.13.1_to_1.23.0.21_1
.16.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

52
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCLite1.21.0.23_1.14.0_to_1.23.0.21_
1.16.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

53
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCLite1.23.0.21_1.16.0_to_1.17.0.9_1
.10.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

54
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCLite1.23.0.21_1.16.0_to_1.18.1.12_
1.11.2.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

55
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCLite1.23.0.21_1.16.0_to_1.19.0.96_
1.12.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

56
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCLite1.23.0.21_1.16.0_to_1.20.1.4_1
.13.1.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

57
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCLite1.23.0.21_1.16.0_to_1.21.0.23_
1.14.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

58 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04 nCLite1.23.0.21_OS1.16.0.img 1.16.0 N/A SYSTEM

59
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCompass1.17.0.9_1.21.0_to_1.23.0.
21_1.27.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

60
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCompass1.18.1.12_1.22.2_to_1.23.0
.21_1.27.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

61
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCompass1.19.0.96_1.23.0_to_1.23.0
.21_1.27.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

62
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCompass1.20.1.4_1.24.1_to_1.23.0.
21_1.27.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

63
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCompass1.21.0.23_1.25.0_to_1.23.0
.21_1.27.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

64
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCompass1.23.0.21_1.27.0_to_1.17.0
.9_1.21.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

65
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCompass1.23.0.21_1.27.0_to_1.18.1
.12_1.22.2.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

66
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCompass1.23.0.21_1.27.0_to_1.19.0
.96_1.23.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

67
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCompass1.23.0.21_1.27.0_to_1.20.1
.4_1.24.1.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

68
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04

nCompass1.23.0.21_1.27.0_to_1.21.0
.23_1.25.0.S3DA 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM

69
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04 nCompass1.23.0.21_OS1.27.0.img 1.27.0 N/A SYSTEM

70 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04 Sentinel.exe 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM
71 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04 Sentinel.exe 1.23.0.21 N/A SYSTEM
72 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-04 userdll_rev2.dll 1.0.2.0 N/A SYSTEM
73 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-10 BAL_239494A BAL_239494A FU DAO LE - COMMON ART SOUND/GRAPHICS
74 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-36 BAL_239493E BAL_239493E CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

75
BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-36 BAL_239495C BAL_239495C

FU DAO LE - LANGUAGE PACK 
(ENGLISH) SOUND/GRAPHICS

76 BALLY NORTH SY-73-BLY-14-02 247537 13.2 N/A SYSTEM
77 GTECH Canada ULC MO-22-SPE-15-01 HARDWARE Touch Deck 200B Digital Button Panel HARDWARE
78 GTECH Canada ULC MO-22-SPE-15-02 iVIZION-100-(USA)-SS 2.39-37 JCM I-VIZION BILL VA BILL VALIDATOR

79
GTECH Canada ULC MO-286-SPE-14-02

PlatformCore.Casino.CFInitKansas.59.
14.11.0.iso 59.14.11.0 UMR OTHER

80
GTECH Canada ULC MO-286-SPE-14-02

PlatformCore.Casino.CFInitKansas.59.
14.11.0.iso 59.14.11.0 UMR OTHER

81 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-17 OS.CFINIT.FIELD.1.0.50.2.iso 1.0.50.2 UMR OTHER
82 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-17 OS.CFINIT.FIELD.1.0.50.2.iso 1.0.50.2 UMR OTHER
83 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-19 OS.SYSTEM.FIELD.1.0.50.2.iso 1.0.50.2 Core Market MAIN PGM
84 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-19 OS.SYSTEM.FIELD.1.0.50.2.iso 1.0.50.2 Core Market MAIN PGM

85
GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-22

Platform.ML2_0_Core.Field.2.686.27.
1.iso 2.686.27.1 Core Market MAIN PGM

86
GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-22

Platform.ML2_0_Core.Field.2.686.27.
1.iso 2.686.27.1 Core Market MAIN PGM

87
GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-22

PlatformCore.Market.Field.59.14.22.0
.iso 59.14.22.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

88
GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-22

PlatformCore.Market.Field.59.14.22.0
.iso 59.14.22.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

89
GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-22

Protocol.ML2_0_Protocols.Field.2.686
.27.1.iso 2.686.27.1 Core Market MAIN PGM

90
GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-22

Protocol.ML2_0_Protocols.Field.2.686
.27.1.iso 2.686.27.1 Core Market MAIN PGM

91
GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-23 OS.NVIDIA-GF8.FIELD.1.0.52.3.iso 1.0.52.3 Core Market MAIN PGM

9



Recommended for Approval 

92
GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-23 OS.NVIDIA-GF8.FIELD.1.0.52.3.iso 1.0.52.3 Core Market MAIN PGM

93 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-23 OS.SYSTEM.FIELD.1.0.52.3.iso 1.0.52.3 Core Market MAIN PGM
94 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-23 OS.SYSTEM.FIELD.1.0.52.3.iso 1.0.52.3 Core Market MAIN PGM

95
GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-30

EGM.OpenSourceLicenses.Field.1.0.4
3.1.iso 59.14.29.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

96
GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-30 OS.NVIDIA-GF8.FIELD.1.0.53.7.iso 59.14.29.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

97 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-30 OS.SYSTEM.FIELD.1.0.53.7.iso 59.14.29.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

98
GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-30

Platform.ML2_0_Core.Field.2.686.34.
1.iso 59.14.29.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

99
GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-30

PlatformCore.Market.Field.59.14.29.0
.iso 59.14.29.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

100
GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-30

Protocol.ML2_0_Protocols.Field.2.686
.34.1.iso 59.14.29.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

101
IGT MO-04-IGT-08-16 GC014-004AR6-0003 AVP INSTALL

DOUBLE STRIKE / DOUBLE 
GOLD OTHER

102
IGT MO-04-IGT-08-16 GCON014-004AR6-003

AVP CONTENT 
PACKAGE

DOUBLE STRIKE / DOUBLE 
GOLD Personality PGM

103 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-449 GC014-004BQ7-0002 AVP INSTALL FIVE TIMES PAY OTHER
104 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-449 GCON014-004BQ7-002 AVP CONTENT PKG FIVE TIMES PAY Personality PGM

105
IGT MO-22-IGT-08-455 GC014-004CK1-0002 AVP INSTALL

TRIPLE DIAMOND/TRIPLE 
DOLLARS OTHER

106
IGT MO-22-IGT-08-455 GCON014-004CK1-002 AVP CONTENT PKG

TRIPLE DIAMOND/TRIPLE 
DOLLARS Personality PGM

107
IGT MO-22-IGT-08-479 GC014-004AR4-0002 AVP INSTALL

TRIPLE STARS/TRIPLE LUCKY 
7S/TRIPLE BUTTERFLY Other

108
IGT MO-22-IGT-08-479 GCON014-004AR4-002 AVP CONTENT PKG

TRIPLE STARS/TRIPLE LUCKY 
7S/TRIPLE BUTTERFLY PERSONALITY PGM

109 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-13 GAME014-001TS6-J01 AVP GAME PACKAGE ICE HOT PERSONALITY PGM
110 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-13 GI014-001TS6-J001 AVP INSTALL ICE HOT OTHER
111 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-13 GI014-001TS6-J001.V02 AVP INSTALL ICE HOT OTHER

112
IGT MO-22-IGT-15-19 FEAT014-GGA000-007 AVP GAME PACKAGE

GAME GROUP ACCOUNTING 
SUPPORT - FIX OTHER

113
IGT MO-22-IGT-15-19 FI014-GGA000-0007 AVP INSTALL

GAME GROUP ACCOUNTING 
SUPPORT - FIX OTHER

114 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-45 JIVUSA 024 2.39-15 JCM I-VIZION NETPLEX BILL VALIDATOR
115 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-45 JIVUSA 028 2.39-29 JCM I-VIZION USB BIL BILL VALIDATOR
116 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-06 GAME014-005TJ4-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE MEGA VAULT PERSONALITY PGM
117 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-06 GI014-005TJ4-B003 AVP INSTALL MEGA VAULT OTHER
118 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-06 GI014-005TJ4-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL MEGA VAULT OTHER
119 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-09 GAME014-005TI4-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE SIBERIAN STORM DYNASTY PERSONALITY PGM
120 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-09 GI014-005TI4-B003 AVP INSTALL SIBERIAN STORM DYNASTY Other
121 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-09 GI014-005TI4-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL SIBERIAN STORM DYNASTY OTHER

122
IGT MO-286-IGT-15-16 GAME014-002QR3-M05 AVP GAME PACKAGE

AZURE DRAGON II DOUBLE 
SIZZLING 8S PERSONALITY PGM

123
IGT MO-286-IGT-15-16 GI014-002QR3-M005 AVP INSTALL

AZURE DRAGON II DOUBLE 
SIZZLING 8S OTHER

124
IGT MO-286-IGT-15-16 GI014-002QR3-M005.V02 AVP INSTALL

AZURE DRAGON II DOUBLE 
SIZZLING 8S OTHER

125 IGT MO-394-IGT-14-37 AF014-MM-PKR020-01 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL POKER OTHER

126
IGT

MO-394-IGT-14-37
FEAT014-0PCSY9-001 AVP FEATURE PACKAGE HOT ROLL POKER OTHER

127 IGT MO-394-IGT-14-37 FI014-0PCSY9-0001 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL POKER OTHER
128 IGT MO-394-IGT-14-37 FI014-MM-PKR020-01 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL POKER OTHER
129 IGT MO-394-IGT-14-37 GAME014-001SY9-D01 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOT ROLL POKER PERSONALITY PGM
130 IGT MO-394-IGT-14-37 GI014-001SY9-D001 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL POKER OTHER
131 IGT MO-394-IGT-14-37 GI014-001SY9-D001.V02 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL POKER OTHER
132 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 ACSService sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
133 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 ActionAuthority sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
134 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 AG3BonusEngine sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
135 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 Authentication sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
136 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 BonusManager sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
137 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 CashlessService sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
138 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 DeviceManager sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
139 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 DiagnosticService sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
140 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 EventMonitor sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
141 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 EventObserver sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
142 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 EVOLegacy sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM

10



Recommended for Approval 
143 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 FloorManager sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
144 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 Fulfillment sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
145 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 HandpayService sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
146 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.ACS.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
147 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.ACS.S2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
148 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.BNM.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
149 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.BNM.S2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
150 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.CSH.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
151 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.CSH.G2SPTS2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
152 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.CSH.S2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
153 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.DVM.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
154 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.DVM.S2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
155 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.EVO.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
156 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.EVO.S2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
157 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.EVT.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
158 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.FLM.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
159 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.FLM.S2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
160 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.GAT.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
161 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.GAT.S2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
162 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.GCM sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
163 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.HPS.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
164 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.HPS.S2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
165 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.INX.S2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
166 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.LIC.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
167 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.MMR.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
168 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.MMR.S2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
169 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.MTR.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
170 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.PPM.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
171 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.PPM.S2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
172 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.PTN.G2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
173 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 IGT.SB.PTN.S2SAgent sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
174 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 Inbox sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
175 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 JobManager sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
176 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 LicensingManager sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
177 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 LocationManager sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
178 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 MasterControllerExe sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
179 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 MediaManager sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
180 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 MulticastService sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
181 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 PatronService sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
182 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 PlayerPromotionMonitor sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
183 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 SBIService sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
184 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 SBXCOR0008 N/A IGT CORE 4.5 SYSTEM
185 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 SBXFLM0008 N/A SBX FLOOR MANAGER 4.5 SYSTEM
186 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 SBXFWK0008 N/A IGT FRAMEWORK 4.5 SYSTEM
187 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 SBXFWK0008_IMG2 N/A IGT FRAMEWORK 4.5 IMG2 SYSTEM
188 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 SBXMMR0008 N/A SBX MEDIA MANAGER 4.5 SYSTEM
189 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 SecurityUtilService sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
190 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 ServiceControllerExe sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
191 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 SoftwareDistributionPoint sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
192 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 UIIntegration sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM
193 IGT SY-22-IGT-15-03 UserManagement sbX System v4.5 N/A SYSTEM

194
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-26 HARDWARE 530462(F) N/A HARDWARE

195 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-108 OSA6362-01 Rev 158B OSA6362-M11xQ_V01-S1 MAIN PGM
196 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-394-MMG-15-08 HARDWARE 400-10042-XX HI RISE TOP BOX HARDWARE
197 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-15-01 TournamentService.exe 4.3.0.436 TournEvent SYSTEM
198 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-15-01 TournEvent.dll 4.3.0.436 TournEvent SYSTEM
199 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-15-01 TournEvent-4.3.0-436.exe 4.3.0-436 TournEvent SYSTEM
200 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-15-01 TournEventSign.dll 4.3.0.124 TournEventSign SYSTEM
201 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-15-01 TournEventSign-4.3.0-124.exe 4.3.0-124 TournEventSign SYSTEM
202 SDS SY-73-SDS-14-17 HARDWARE PCA212833-0-0 REV C N/A HARDWARE

203
WMS MO-132-WMS-15-01 i100_23937_id003.usa 2.39-37

JCM I-VIZION BILL VALIDATOR 
FIRMWARE BILL VALIDATOR

204 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-112 NSOS-000-4031 4031 H19.041 OPERATING SYSTEM MAIN PGM

205
WMS MO-22-WMS-15-13 SCBE-000-1000 1000 H19.032

THE BEST THINGS IN LIFE-LOW 
DENOM PERSONALITY PGM

206 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-22 NSOS-000-4041 4041 H19.051 OPERATING SYSTEM MAIN PGM

11



Recommend for Revocation
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Replace With Remove/ Replace by:

1 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-77 1.01-62772 GEN7WS Wild Panda 1.02-62772 14-Jun-15
2 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-77 1.01-62772 GEN7WS Wild Panda 1.02-62772 14-Jun-15
3 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05 nCompass 1.19.0.96 1.19.0.96 N/A nCompass V1.23.0.21 13-Aug-15
4 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05 nCompass LITE V1.19.0.96 1.19.0.96 N/A nCompass LITE V1.23.0.21 13-Aug-15
5 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05 nCompass1.19.0.96_OS1.23.0.img 1.23.0 N/A nCompass1.23.0.21_OS1.27.0.img 13-Aug-15
6 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05 nCompassLITE1.19.0.96_OS1.12.0.img 1.12.0 N/A nCLite1.23.0.21_OS1.16.0.img 13-Aug-15

7
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCLite1.20.1.4_OS1.13.1.img 1.13.1 N/A

nCLite1.23.0.21_OS1.16.0.img 
V1.16.0

13-Aug-15

8 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCompass 1.20.1.4 1.20.1.4 N/A nCompass V1.23.0.21 13-Aug-15
9 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCompass LITE V1.20.1.4 1.20.1.4 N/A nCompass LITE V1.23.0.21 13-Aug-15

10
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCompass1.20.1.4_OS1.24.1.img 1.24.1 N/A

nCompass1.23.0.21_OS1.27.0.img 
V1.27.0

13-Aug-15

11
ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32 nCLite1.21.0.23_OS1.14.0.img 1.14.0 N/A

nCLite1.23.0.21_OS1.16.0.img 
V1.16.0

13-Aug-15

12 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32 nCompass 1.21.0.23 1.21.0.23 N/A nCompass V1.23.0.21 13-Aug-15
13 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32 nCompass LITEV1.21.0.23 1.21.0.23 N/A nCompass LITE V1.23.0.21 13-Aug-15

14 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-32 nCompass1.21.0.23_OS1.25.0.img 1.25.0 N/A
nCompass1.23.0.21_OS1.27.0.img 
V1.27.0 13-Aug-15

15 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-22 PlatformCore.Market.Field.59.14.22.0.iso 59.14.22.0 Core Market Core Market v59.14.29.0 14-Jul-15

16
IGT MO-286-IGT-14-41 GAME014-002QR3-M02 AVP GAME PACKAGE

AZURE DRAGON II 
DOUBLE SIZZLING 
8S GAME014-002QR3-M05

14-Jul-15

17
IGT MO-286-IGT-14-41 GI014-002QR3-M002 AVP INSTALL

AZURE DRAGON II 
DOUBLE SIZZLING 
8S GI014-002QR3-M005

14-Jul-15

18
IGT MO-286-IGT-14-41 GI014-002QR3-M002.V02 AVP INSTALL

AZURE DRAGON II 
DOUBLE SIZZLING 
8S GI014-002QR3-M005.V02

14-Jul-15

19 WMS
MO-22-WMS-14-112 NSOS-000-4031 4031 H19.041

OPERATING 
SYSTEM NSOS-000-4041

15-Jul-15

12



Rejected under 112-107-3 (j)(3)

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function
1 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-85 GAME014-002T3H-P02 AVP GAME PACKAGE IGT HALL OF FAME PERSONALITY PGM
2 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-85 GI014-002T3H-P002 AVP INSTALL IGT HALL OF FAME OTHER
3 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-85 GI014-002T3H-P002.V02 AVP INSTALL IGT HALL OF FAME OTHER

13



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

May 15, 2015 
 

 

Item #/ (Description) Regulation 
Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
BH392 – F&B Inventory No IC 100.100.00 Approval 

BH406 – Voiding Forms No KAR 112-104-4; KAR 112-108-31 through 
34, 56/ IC 190.060; IC 200.120, 140 Approval 

BH409 – Cage Promotional Prize 
Documentation No IC 120.180.00 Approval 

BH414 – Marketing Job 
Description No IC 700.060.00, 060.02, 060.07 Approval 

 

14



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

May 15, 2015 
 

 

Item #/ (Description) Regulation 
Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS184 – Surveillance Org 

Chart & JDs  
 

No 
 

KAR 112-104-2 
 

Approval 

KS190 – Count Room Org 
Chart & JDs 

 
No 

 
KAR 112-104-2 

 
Approval 

 
 

15



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

May 15, 2015 
 

 

Item #/ (Description) Regulation 
Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 

HW 61 – Job Descriptions  No IC Organizational Structure and Job 
Descriptions Approval 

HW64 – Tips and Gratuities No KAR 112-108-26 / IC Chapter P: 3.05, 4.04 
thru 4.06 Approval 

HW65 – Free Bet Blackjack No Chapter D – Rules of the Game Free Bet 
Blackjack Approval 

 

16



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

  

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: May 15, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: Disciplinary Review Board Settlement Agreement in Matter No. 2014-
9004 

PRESENTER:  None – Consent Agenda 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  Pursuant to K.A.R. 112-114-1 et seq., the KRGC Disciplinary Review Board 
considered potential gaming regulation violations by gaming supplier Midwest Game Supply 
Company. The Disciplinary Review Board and the gaming supplier resolved their respective 
matter before any hearing on the merits and discharged the Notice of Violation through a 
settlement agreement. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Ratification of the Disciplinary Review Board’s 
settlement agreement with Midwest Game Supply Company. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of the settlement agreement. 

 

17



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
May 15, 2015 

 
BY: Sharon Stroburg 

 
1) For the month of April 2015, BHCR experienced a slight decrease in Total Gaming 

Revenue of 0.66% over prior year April 2014.  Total Slot revenue was down 2.19%, 
while Table Games revenue was up 13.35%.   

 
Arena Events & Promotions 

• Rodney Carrington, April 17   
• Dodge City Law Football, April 18 
• Hotel Promo for month of April 
• Table Games -- 2-1 Blackjack card for the month of May.   
• Table Games -- $3 BJ 7 days a week 
• Mother’s Day Buffet on May 10 featuring whole lobster and pecan roasted chicken.   
• Memorial Day BBQ Buffet on May 25.  

18



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim-Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

April 
 

April 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2015 

 
2014 

 
2015 

 
2014 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 
      3,066,514.25  

 

  
3,137,320.66  

 

    
29,856,472.80  

 

  
29,317,950.23  

      
                              

  
Table games 

 

          
387,776.00  

 

     
342,055.00  

 

      
3,980,517.50  

 

    
3,985,404.00  

      
                            

  
Other # 

 

                    
58.59  

 

               
66.56  

 

              
7,344.24  

 

            
9,159.46  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 
      3,454,348.84  

 

  
3,479,442.22  

 

    
33,844,334.54  

 

  
33,312,513.69  

         
State Share 22% 

 

          
759,956.74  

 

     
765,477.29  

 

      
7,445,753.60  

 

    
7,328,753.01  

         
Local Share 3% 

 

          
103,630.47  

 

     
104,383.27  

 

      
1,015,330.04  

 

       
999,375.41  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

            
69,086.98  

 

       
69,588.84  

 
         676,886.69  

 

       
666,250.27  

         
Casino Share 73% 

 
      2,521,674.65  

 

  
2,539,992.82  

 

    
24,706,364.21  

 

  
24,318,134.99  

         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 
  

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
      

19



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

           May 15, 2015 

           BY: DAN IHM –GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Operational Notes 

• April admissions down 5.7% from April 2014. 

Past Arena Events 

• April 10-12-USTRC 
• May 7-10 Let It Ride-Equestrian Event   

Upcoming Arena Events 

• June 13- Creedence Clearwater Revisited 
• Bellator MMA  

Past Events Center Events 

• April 25- Man in Black     
•  May 9-Asian Variety Show       

Upcoming Events Center Events 

• May 16-Louie Anderson  
• May 30- The Temptations 

April Revenue #’s 

• Total Gross Gaming Revenue up 3.2% from April 2014. 
• Slot Coin-In (Handle) down 2% from April 2014. 
• Slot hold up 4% vs. April 2014. 
• Table Game drop up 8.4% from April 2014. 
• Table Game hold flat vs. April 2014 
• Poker Room revenue down 2% from April 2014.  

 

 

20



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim-Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

April 
 

April 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2015 

 
2014 

 
2015 

 
2014 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 

    
12,962,403.39  

 

  
12,572,525.20  

 

  
127,375,323.71  

 

  
128,671,790.12  

         
Table games 

 

      
2,744,888.80  

 

    
2,560,479.11  

 

    
23,629,329.50  

 

    
23,012,432.21  

         
Other # 

 

                 
102.86  

 

               
285.15  

 

            
18,772.50  

 

            
22,711.99  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

    
15,707,395.05  

 

  
15,133,289.46  

 

  
151,023,425.71  

 

  
151,706,934.32  

         
State Share 22% (Tier 1)** 

 

      
3,455,626.91  

 

    
3,329,323.68  

 

    
33,225,153.66  

 

    
33,375,525.55  

         
State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)** 

 
                          -    

 
                        -    

 
                          -    

 

          
255,027.09  

         
Local Share 3% 

 

          
471,221.85  

 

       
453,998.68  

 

      
4,530,702.77  

 

      
4,551,208.03  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

          
314,147.90  

 

       
302,665.79  

 

      
3,020,468.51  

 

      
3,034,138.69  

         
Casino Share  

 

    
11,466,398.39  

 

  
11,047,301.31  

 

  
110,247,100.77  

 

  
110,491,034.96  

         
 *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

 **During fiscal year 2014, Kansas Star's revenue exceeded the tax Tier 1 as stated in their contract. The Tier 2 
tax rate was applied to the revenue above Tier 1. 
 

21



 
 
 
 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
MAY 15, 2015 

 
BY:   BOB SHELDON – VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

  
       
Total Gaming Revenue for April 2015 was $12.5MM which was an increase of $1.4MM or 12.3% 
over April of last year.  
 
Slot Revenue was $ 10.6MM which was $1.2MM or 13.1% over the prior year. 
 
Table Games Revenue was $1.9MM, which was an increase of $144K or 8.1% compared to prior 
year.   Table volume was slightly ahead of prior year but our hold % was higher which 
accounted for most of the YOY increase. 
 
We had our normal complement of monthly promotional offers and restaurant specials, including our 
Lobster night and Crab Legs night in the Epic Buffet.   In addition, our $25,000 Lights, Camera, Cash 
promotion concluded with a grand prize cash drawing which was well attended.   The Kansas State 
Spring Football game at nearby Sporting Park generated a good amount of visitation from the fans 
before and after the game.  

 

 

 

  

 
  

 

 
 

22



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim-Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 

     Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

     
 

April April Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD 

 
2015 2014 2015 2014 

     
Electronic gaming machines 

  
10,600,433.17      9,374,461.91    100,353,461.08      93,125,121.94  

     
Table games 

    
1,917,312.37      1,775,439.40      17,356,466.42      16,794,190.84  

     
Other #                         -    

          
(2,043.86)             22,053.24              11,674.99  

     
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

  
12,517,745.54  

  
11,147,857.45    117,731,980.74    109,930,987.77  

     
State Share 22% 

    
2,753,904.02      2,452,528.64      25,901,035.76      24,184,817.31  

     
Local Share 3% 

       
375,532.37         334,435.72        3,531,959.42        3,297,929.63  

     
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

       
250,354.91         222,957.15        2,354,639.61        2,198,619.76  

     
Casino Share 73% 

    
9,137,954.24      8,137,935.94      85,944,345.94      80,249,621.07  

     *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 
 

     #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
    

23



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

  

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: May 15, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: Problem Gambling & the Asian Community 

PRESENTER:  Responsible Gaming Officer Michelle Neis 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   At the April 20, 2015 Commission Meeting, Commissioner Dennis 
McKinney requested information regarding the Asian community’s 
disproportionate representation in the Voluntary Exclusion Program and 
what actions the Responsible Gaming community in Kansas is taking to 
reach out to this community. The Responsible Gaming Officer will present 
the KRGC’s findings. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  No action requested. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  No action requested. 

 

24



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: May 15, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: Request for Renewal of Kansas Greyhound Registry Contract 

PRESENTER:  Brandi White, Director of Admin, Finance and Audit 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  Historically, the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission (KRGC) contracted 
with the Kansas Greyhound Association (KGA) to operate the Kansas Greyhound Registry (KGR) 
for the State of Kansas.  The KGR is tasked with ensuring that greyhounds registered as Kansas 
Bred were bred in Kansas and spend at least the first six months of their lives on Kansas soil. 
Kansas Bred registered greyhounds qualify for extra monies on a monthly basis calculated by 
the number of points earned winning certain races and special stake races.   The most recently 
executed contract between KRGC and the KGA was for calendar year 2014.  The KGA has 
requested a contract for calendar 2015 and has reviewed and agreed to the terms of the 
contract for calendar year 2015.   

The table below shows the registry activity in calendar year 2014 the registry.  

Registry Activity 
     

 

1st 
QTR,14 

2nd 
QTR,14 

3rd 
QTR,14 

4th 
QTR,14 Total 

Member Applications 15 0 0 0 15 
Breeding Applications 50 38 30 27 145 
Whelping Applications 34 38 27 32 131 
Individual Registrations 12 0 0 10 22 
Inspections Completed 48 0 0 63 111 
Applications Denied 0 0 0 0 0 

    

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review, and approval.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval.  

25



 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
05.08.2015 

60.8% 
39.2% 

VEP Gender 

Male 

Female 

35.1% 
64.9% 

Exclusion Period 

Lifetime 

2-Year 

0.2% 1.0% 

26.3% 
17.3% 

54.8% 

0.4% 
0.0% 

10.0% 

20.0% 

30.0% 

40.0% 

50.0% 

60.0% 

NW NC NE SW SC SE 

Lottery Region 

0.0% 
3.9% 

20.4% 
27.0% 29.3% 

13.8% 

5.6% 

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older 

Age of VEP 

2 2 2 1 1 1 2 0 
4 2 0 1 

6 4 3 5 3 4 
0 

3 2 2 4 
7 

23 
20 

26 

16 
19 19 20 

27 26 
29 

19 

25 

37 

26 
22 

17 
20 

24 
28 27 28 27 29 

24 

38 

27 

34 

20 
24 

18 20 
25 25 

15 

28 
23 

16 

31 

22 
17 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

VEP Enrollments by Year 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – April 2015 

Voluntary Exclusions = 1023 
Violation Incidents = 82 (65 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

2010 

2011 

2012 

African Am. 
7.8% 

Asian/P.I. 
19.3% 

Caucasian 
59.0% 

Lat/His 
12.9% 

Native Am. 
0.4% 

Other 
0.6% 

Ethnicity 

26



*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.

All Departments
DeptID All
All Funds Beg. Balance 2,755,230        Beg. Balance 318,330           Beg. Balance 6,694                Beg. Balance 81,270              

Revenue 4,362,409        Revenue 237,029           Revenue 13,664              Revenue 231                    
Expenses 4,057,361        Expenses 205,231           Expenses 828                    Expenses 2,296                
End Balance 3,060,277        End Balance 350,128           End Balance 19,529              End Balance 79,204              

Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2014 
ACTUALS

YTD FY2015 
ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE
April FY2014 

ACTUALS
April FY2015 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE

YTD FY2015 
BUDGET

YTD FY2015 
ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE %    VARIANCE

51000 Payroll 3,607,249 3,558,612 -48,637 -1% 311,060 315,516 4,456 1% 4,124,268 3,558,612 -565,656 -14%
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -77,956 0 77,956 -100%
Net Salaries and Wages 3,607,249 3,558,612 -48,637 -1% 311,060 315,516 4,456 1% 4,046,312 3,558,612 -487,700 -12%

52000 Communication 57,060 57,490 430 1% 8,009 10,639 2,630 33% 67,328 57,490 -9,838 -15%
52100 Freight and Express 539 416 -123 -23% 68 22 -46 -67% 2,500 416 -2,084 -83%
52200 Printing and Advertising 308 455 148 48% 120 124 4 3% 3,000 455 -2,545 -85%
52300 Rents 168,920 168,572 -348 0% 40,299 40,198 -101 0% 147,443 168,572 21,129 14%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 29,883 30,474 591 2% 132 301 169 128% 53,504 30,474 -23,030 -43%
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 48,627 33,205 -15,423 -32% 7,484 3,603 -3,881 -52% 106,537 33,205 -73,332 -69%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 55,344 33,590 -21,754 -39% 6,208 5,039 -1,169 -19% 71,783 33,590 -38,193 -53%
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 10,187 0 -10,187 -100% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees-Other Services 190,908 176,327 -14,581 -8% 24,131 17,141 -6,991 -29% 241,734 176,327 -65,407 -27%
52700 Fee-Professional Services 28,327 5,473 -22,854 -81% 440 13 -427 -97% 193,500 5,473 -188,027 -97%
52900 Other Contractual Services 3,192 5,175 1,984 62% 0 0 0 0% 37,036 5,175 -31,860 -86%
Subtotal Contractual Services 593,295 511,178 -82,117 -14% 86,892 77,079 -9,813 -11% 924,365 511,178 -413,187 -45%

53200 Food for Human Consumption 0 16 16 0% 0 0 0 0% 583 16 -567 -97%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 514 668 154 30% 0 95 95 0% 2,092 668 -1,423 -68%
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 8,064 7,313 -751 -9% 774 396 -378 -49% 21,500 7,313 -14,187 -66%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 2,280 425 -1,855 -81% 5 0 -5 -100% 16,500 425 -16,075 -97%
53700 Office and Data Supplies 27,083 18,147 -8,937 -33% 3,981 1,392 -2,589 -65% 57,833 18,147 -39,687 -69%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 6,518 5,471 -1,047 -16% 542 57 -485 -90% 3,667 5,471 1,804 49%
Subtotal Commodities 44,459 32,041 -12,418 -28% 5,302 1,939 -3,362 -63% 102,175 32,041 -70,134 -69%

54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 20,539 52,945 32,405 158% 1,091 2,554 1,463 134% 74,934 52,945 -21,990 -29%

55960 Vol Retirement Incentive 5,829 6,285 456 8% 583 2,857 2,274 390% 5,829 6,285 456 8%
56000 Debt Service - Principal 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
56100 Payments for Interest and Service 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Subtotal VRIP and Debt Service 5,829 6,285 456 8% 583 2,857 2,274 390% 5,829 6,285 456 8%

Grand Total 4,271,372 4,161,060 -110,312 -3% 404,927 399,945 -4,983 -1% 5,153,616 4,161,060 -992,556 -19%

Cash Fund Balances as of April 30, 2015
ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing

27



28


	2015-05-15 Agenda - AFTER.pdf
	C. April 2015 Minutes Draft
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – April 20, 2015

	D.1.a. KRGC-Approved_Revoked  Letters_May 2015
	APPROVED 2015
	REVOKED 2015
	Rejected under 112-107-3 (j)(3)

	D.2.a. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 5_15_2015  Boot Hill
	D.2.b. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 5_15_2015  Kansas Star
	D.2.c. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 5_15_2015  Hollywood
	D.3.a. SAM Disciplinary Review Board 2015-05-15
	E.1.a. KRGC REPORT April 2015- BHCR
	E.1.b. BH - April 2015 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a. KRGC Monthly Meeting May 2015
	E.2.b. KS - April 2015 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a. KRGC REPORT APRIL 2015
	E.3.b. HW - April 2015 Revenue Report - Blue
	F.1.a. SAM Disciplinary Review Board 2015-05-15 Problem Gambling & the Asian Community
	F.2.a. SAM Greyhounds
	I.1.a. VEP Data Chart April 2015
	I.2.a. Dept By Budget Unit AprilFY15
	Total

	X. Calendar



